From: MALLOCH Angela <AngelaMALLOCH@rms.nsw.gov.au>

To: Simon Truong <Simon.Truong@planning.nsw.gov.au>

CC: HODGSON Owen J <Owen.HODGSON@rms.nsw.gov.au>
Date: 30/03/2012 10:38 am

Subj ect: FW: 396 Lane Cove Road

Attachments: Revised 30 March 2012 Lane CoveRoad - Waterloo Road (PB modelled flows).sip
; Revised 28 March 2012 Lane CoveRoad - Waterloo Road (PB modelled flows).s
ip

Hi Simon,

Please note the proponent has revised their modelling and forwarded this morning to Roads and Maritime
Services for review.

Regards,

AngelaMalloch

Land Use & Transport Planner

Transport Planning Section | Sydney Region
T 02 8849 2041 F 02 8849 2918
WWW.rms.nsw.gov.au

Roads and Maritime Services
27 Argyle Street Parramatta NSW 2150 | PO Box 973 Parramatta CBD NSW 2150

From: Tim Rogers [mailto:tim.rogers@cbhk.com.au]
Sent: Friday, 30 March 2012 10:25 AM

To: MALLOCH Angela, HODGSON Owen J
Subject: 396 Lane Cove Road

Hi Angela/lOwen

Further to our discussion this morning | went back and had alook at the SIDRA modelling and found that |
had not saved the recent runs (which | sent yesterday). Please delete the SIDRA file sent yesterday and
replace with the attached file.

In addition | have rerun the SIDRA files assuming that a proportion of traffic exiting the site to the north,
east or south would turn left out of Coolinga Street onto Waterloo Road, undertake a u-turn at the
Khartoum Road roundabout and then turn left, through or right turn onto Lane Cove Road. The
PARAMICS modelling found that traffic used other routes.

| assumed that 50% of traffic wanting to go north turned left onto Lane Cove Road, 33% of wanting to
travel east went through the intersection, 33% of traffic travelling east and 50% of the traffic wanting to go
south turned right onto Lane Cove Road.

Therevised SIDRA is attached and summarised below.
AM + Dev, average delay 73s, LOSE

PM + Dev, average delay 48s, LOSD

AM + Dev + G-Turn, average delay 67s, LOS E

PM + Dev, + G- Turn average delay 46s, LOS D

These results are similar to the recent runs.



| trust that this information is of assistance. Should you have any queries please do not hesitate to call me.

Regards

Tim Rogers

Director

Colston Budd Hunt & Kafes Pty Ltd

Suite 1801 - Tower A, Zenith Centre

821 Pacific Highway

Chatswood NSW 2067

PO Box 5186

West Chatswood NSW 1515

Phone: (02) 9411 2411

Fax: (02) 9411 2422

Email: tim.rogers@cbhk.com.au

This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the use of the
persons named above. Any unauthorised form of reproduction or transmission of this message or any files
transmitted with it is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error please notify the sender and
destroy the original message and any attachments. Thank you.

Before printing, please consider the environment

IMPORTANT NOTICE: Thise-mail and any attachment to it areintended only to be read or used by the
named addressee. It is confidential and may contain legally privileged information. No confidentiaity or
privilege iswaived or lost by any mistaken transmission to you. Roads and Maritime Services (RMS) is not
responsible for any unauthorised alterations to this e-mail or attachment to it. Views expressed in this
message are those of the individual sender, and are not necessarily the views of RMS. If you receive this
e-mail in error, pleaseimmediately delete it from your system and notify the sender. Y ou must not disclose,
copy or use any part of thise-mail if you are not the intended recipient.



